

“HOW GLOBAL ACADEMY CAME TO BE”

FADE IN:

BACK STORY FROM THE PERSPECTIVE OF ASHLEY

Student is reading script outside the Global Academy Building

STUDENT

Global Academy came to be when Ashley Tabor-King realized there wasn't enough young technical talent coming into the industry. He planned for the school of the future to help train young people with the skills needed to be successful in the industry. £16 Million later the site of the old vinyl factory in Hayes had been transformed

Commented [KR1]: Show Technical Footage

Commented [KR2]: Young People working in a classroom

Commented [KR3]: Map with maybe a short lapse of the school building

Commented [KR4]: Footage / Pics of the royals maybe a break if sound can be sourced too

Once launched in summer 2016 the school had been open for just short of a year when it opened its doors to a royal opening and visit from the Duke & Duchess of Cambridge as well as Prince Harry

Scene description

FADE OUT:

THE END